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The Department of the Treasury

wetrebate@treasury.gov.au

WET Reform Submission

The Shire of Augusta Margaret River, at the Ordinary Council meeting of 28 August 2016, voted unanimously to support the following recommendation 

That Council lodges a submission in support of the Margaret River Wine Industry Association and Wines of WA position:

1. Calling for the elimination of the misuse of the WET Rebate through:

· the ability to create artificial business structures to access the rebate and claim multiple rebates.

· the conversion of uncommercial grapes into bulk wine for the sole purpose of claiming the rebate, affecting the pricing of both grapes and wine.

1. Supporting the retention of the full $500,000 rebate for legitimate regional wine producers such as those wineries and cellar doors operating in the Margaret River Region;

2. Tightening eligibility criteria for the WET Rebate to support wineries and those who are based and operate from a regional location such as the Margaret River Region and who process grapes from the crusher through to the bottled and branded product;and

3. Endorsing the Wines of Western Australia (WoWA) Wine Equalisation Tax Position Paper

The proposed changes to the WET Rebate Scheme potentially will have severe detrimental impacts on the profitability of locally run wineries and cellar doors which will have a flow on effect right throughout the economy.  The loss of a percentage of the rebate up to $210,000 is a significant loss of revenue and will have a devastating effect on employment and investment in the Wine Industry. 

This is further exacerbated by the tightened eligibility criteria proposed by the Government, where a wine producer must own or lease a winery.  In the Margaret River Region around half of local wine producers do not own or lease a winery but arrange for their wine to be made by contract winemakers.  The wine produced is then sold through a cellar door and other local outlets, or by wholesale sale.  In the case of these producers, the proposed eligibility criteria would mean that they could not access the WET rebate at all, unless they invested in a winery.  The Government’s proposal that a producer must own an interest in a winery does not recognise the many legitimate business models used by smaller wine producers in the Margaret River Region.  The WoWA paper recommends that the producer needs to operate from business premises in the Region and maintain ownership of the grapes from the crusher through to the finished bottle and branded product. 

Wine and food are inextricably interwoven into the fabric of social life in the Shire in terms of providing jobs, creating social and cultural events, leisure activities and the sense of place and belonging of the community.  A loss of jobs and investment in the industry will impact on the wider economy and social fabric of the community. 

Economic modelling was recently undertaken for the Shire by Tourism Research Services using the REMPLAN analytical tool.  REMPLAN has estimated that the output generated by wine production a major component of the manufacturing sector accounts for $447.453 million or 28.6% of the economic output of the Shire.  Wine production and retailing through the cellar doors and in local restaurants is vitally important to the tourism industry.  The workforce of the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is concentrated in tourism related industries such as the hospitality industry, retailing, and primary production. Tourism is a major driver for employment in Margaret River.

We urge you to support regional wine producers from the devastating effect the purposed changes will make to our local economy and communities. 

Yours faithfully
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Cr Ian Earl

Shire President

Shire of Augusta Margaret River

41 Wallcliffe Road

PO Box 61

Margaret River WA 6285

iearl@amrshire.wa.gov.au
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